Dear Licensing

On the basis of the information received by NCT we do not consider this event will cause public
nuisance and we therefore withdraw our objection.

The applicant is copied into this response.
Kind regards

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer
Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council
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From: Evolve Media Entertainments

Sent: 10 July 2018 12:41

To: Wood, Martin ; Business Licence ; Alicia Witts ; Haines, Samantha
Subject: | Am Fest 2018 - Site Plan and Residents Letter

Hi Martin

Please find attached to this email the site plan as requested. I have also attached a copy of the letter
I wish to distribute to the residents on the roads stated. I have sent a copy of this to members of
Gladstone and friends and local councillors who are supportive of the event and have been advising
me on the local area.

Please note I have completed the questionnaire sent to me by Graham Norton the Met officer to the
best of my knowledge. I am awaiting confirmation from the security company manager, he is
currently away on vacation. I will have this sent to him asap.

Please advise further. I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Candice Guiste


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

